MINUTES OF THE BELL MEMORIAL PUBLIC LIBRARY REGULAR MONTHLY BUSINESS MEETING MONDAY, APRIL 25, 2016 6:30 p.m. Local Time

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Vice-President Dick Webb at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT

Dick Webb, Larry Yeiter, Sandi Schaeffer, Honey Kuhn and Stephen Boggs

MINUTES

It was moved by Sandi Schaeffer and seconded by Larry Yeiter that the minutes of the March meeting be approved. Carried.

NOTE – THE MAY MEETING ORIGINALLY SCHEDULED FOR MAY 30 HAS BEEN RE-SCHEDULED TO MAY 31, DUE TO THE MEMORIAL DAY HOLIDAY.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Karissa Cody will present during New Business.

TREASURERS REPORT

Filed for audit by Stephen Boggs.

CHILDREN'S DEPARTMENT REPORT

Andre the anole now lives in the children's department. He is fun to watch as he eats live crickets.

Thirty children and their parents attended the spring break movie - The Good Dinosaur.

Story time has had 7 or 8 children each week. We have used the outdoor area the last two weeks! Books and the outdoors are a great combination for this group of kids.

Kids Night Out had one in attendance.

Lego Club had one in attendance. Lego club will not be held again until fall. Saturday afternoons are too busy during nice weather.

Summer reading club plans are almost finalized. The programs are scheduled - Ronald McDonald and Professor Steve. We will host a movie each Monday, an activity each Wednesday, and a fitness activity each Friday. I am working on getting more prizes donated. The Mad Ants (Fort Wayne Basketball) contacted me on Friday about partnering with their reading program to give tickets. They are to send an email with more info.

PROGRAMMING/YOUNG ADULT REPORT

YA/Adult Programming Report

Zumba is still going at Bell Library every Monday.

Euchre March 28th had 20 in attendance. April's Euchre night is tonight.

April's program is a butterfly wreath Tuesday, April 26th. There are 24 people signed up for the program

Teen Summer Reading Program is ready to go. Still need to contact local businesses for donations. Will need to fill out request forms at Walmart and Meijer for gift cards. Received donated items from the Packers and Purdue for TSR. Some of the DIY program items for the teens are on display.

I will be going to the TVJH to promote the teen summer reading program in May.

Teen Summer Reading Newsletter is finished. Some dates need to be confirmed yet before printing.

Sharon and I met with Karla Hayden, The Happy Paint Brush. We have two adult painting programs planned in August and November, and one children's program for July.

I will be contacting The Akron Area Arts League to see if they are planning on doing another art program for children this summer at our library.

Anime in April we had 18 teens in attendance.

Teen Gaming in April will be this Friday.

May's newsletter will be finished today and ready to be printed.

News articles are written and ready to send to Warsaw Times Union and Inkfreenews.

Worked on YA book reviews, order was sent for April.

MAINTENANCE

1. Finished painting over the dark blue vinyl wallpaper in hall to Media as well as hall to the Senior Center; door frames were also painted. Next will be the foyer, though going to switch-up the color just a tad bit; doing the grey on top with a soft green on the bottom as an accent.

2. Receiving quotes for sealing the parking lot.

3. Waiting on call backs for painters.

4. Request for a quote has been sent to Certified Landscapers for black mulch etc. Will also see what I can do about the pea sized gravel. I <u>don't</u> want to just get rid of it, may use some over black landscaping plastic immediately behind building outside of the Reading Garden.

5. Perennials purchased, planting to begin soon.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

1. Additional Appropriation approved by County Council with one member voting no. Forms

have been forwarded to the DLGF.

2. Plan to attend the ILF District I conference on May 10, in Michigan City.

3. Only one hour of computer time at most.

4. Building insurance has been switched to Selective Insurance.

5. Closing Sundays for the summer effective May 29, and re-open on the Sunday after Labor Day.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Personnel Policy – grievance procedure. Adoption will be at the May meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Karissa Cody and later Sharon Kindig informed the Trustees of the necessity for the Jack and Jill Pre-School to find a new temporary or permanent location. The Methodist Church will no longer be sponsoring the pre-school, thus the search for a new "home." Both were inquiring of the Trustees about the potential of the pre-school being housed at the Library and using the Large Conference Room. Classes would be held Monday - Wednesday and possibly Thursday.

Following are some of the points both for and against the having the pre-school here:

Bad experience from the day care when it was at the Library. No decision can be made until the end of June at the absolute soonest. Who would be the governing body of the pre-school, the school would only be "renting" the space and would not be under the Library's "umbrella." Has not-for-profit status been secured Liability insurance with the Library and Board of Trustees as additional insureds. Emergency procedures for weather hazards as well as fire. Totally accessible. Easy location. Pick-up, drop off locations Availability of storage for pre-school items. If plans proceed with the Young Adult department moving into the Bell-X room, the Library would have no available space for meetings during pre-school times.

Boggs asked for a program plan be submitted for the Trustee's consideration. The plan would cover the scope of the mission of the pre-school, when classes would begin/end, responsible parties etc. Boggs also noted that in lieu of a formal contract that a "Memo of Understanding" be considered so that all parties are informed as to the responsibility of all concerned.

The item will appear under Unfinished Business for the next Board meeting on May 31.

OTHER BUSINESS

PAYMENT OF CLAIMS

Moved by Sandi Schaeffer and seconded by Larry Yeiter that claims be allowed. Carried.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting declared adjourned at 7:28.

Dick Webb, Vice-President

Honey Kuhn, Secretary